
 

 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

BOARD ROOM 
 

Thursday, October 6, 2022 
1:30 p.m. 

 
Remote Option 

To join by video and see any screen sharing, click on “Join Microsoft Teams Meeting” below. You do 
not need to have Microsoft Teams for the link to work.  
 

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  
Meeting ID: 286 968 085 651  
Passcode: H7Tba5  

 
To participate by phone, use the conference call information below.  

 
+1 614-362-3056 United States, Columbus  
(888) 596-2819 United States (Toll-free)  
Phone Conference ID: 688 407 248#  

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Welcome – Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 
 
2. Consent Agenda 

• Approval of September 1, 2022 minutes 
 

3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, Executive Director  

• Strategic Framework – Pay It Forward 
 
4. Committee Updates  

• Regional Policy Roundtable – Joseph Garrity, Senior Director of Government Affairs & 
Community Relations 

• Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization – Thea Ewing, Chief Regional Development 
Officer & Senior Director of Programming 

• Transportation Policy Committee – Thea Ewing, Chief Regional Development Officer & 
Senior Director of Programming 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTJlMTY0NzItMmEwMy00OWM1LWFhNGUtYWQ0MzU2Mjc5OWY0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d225c0aa-f4a0-4925-bc81-eaff87943970%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2290194b29-9096-438a-9d8e-b061540a6761%22%7d
tel:+16143623056,,688407248# 
tel:8885962819,,688407248# 


Executive Committee Meeting Agenda 
October 6, 2022 
Page 2 

5. Proposed Resolution 14-22: “Establishing population estimates as a basis for 2023 annual
participation fees to be assessed members” – Kerstin Carr, Chief Regional Strategy Officer &
Senior Director of Planning

6. Draft Commission Agenda

7. Other Business

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org 
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

The next Executive Committee Meeting is 
Thursday, November 3, 2022 at 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

PARKING AND TRANSIT: When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC 
visitor space or in a space marked with a yellow “M”. Handicapped parking is available at the side of 
MORPC’s building. Electric vehicle charging stations are available for MORPC guests. 

Indoor bike parking is available for MORPC guests. 

MORPC is accessible by COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC is S. Front Street & W. 
Blenkner St. Buses that accommodate this stop are the Number 61 - Grove City, the Number 5 - 
West 5th Ave. /Refugee, and the Number 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. MORPC is accessible by COTA 
BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC southbound is High Street & W. Blenkner Street. Buses that 
accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th Ave./Refugee, and the 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons.  The 
closest stop to MORPC northbound is High Street & E. Hoster Street.  Buses that accommodate this 
stop are the 5 - West 5th Avenue/Refugee and the 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. Accessible from the 
Courthouse stop by a quick walk are COTA lines 1, 2, 4, and CMAX. 



 
 

Members Attending in Person 
Chris Amorose Groomes 
Karen Angelou 
Jeff Benton 

Franklin Christman 
Michelle Crandall 
Greg Lestini 

Rory McGuiness 
Joe Stefanov 
Nancy White 

 
Members Attending Remotely 
David Scheffler 
 
MORPC Staff Attending in Person 
Kerstin Carr 
Thea Ewing 
Joe Garrity 
Shawn Hufstedler 

Níel Jurist 
William Murdock 
Anthony Perry 
Chuck Ratliff 

Shari Saunders 
Robert Williams 

 
Guests Attending Remotely 
Eric Phillips 
 
Welcome – Chris Amorose Groomes  
Chair Chris Amorose Groomes called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.  
 
Consent Agenda 
Rory McGuiness made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Franklin 
Christman; motion passed. 
 
Benefits & Compensation Committee – Eric Phillips 
Benefits & Compensation Committee Chair Eric Phillips reported the committee is a robust 
group with representatives from various communities. The committee met to evaluate the 
potential cost of living adjustment (COLA) and merit increases for MORPC staff. The committee 
discussed benefit trends in their communities and the market, inflation, employment market 
fluctuations and received great feedback from William Murdock and Shawn Hufstedler. The 
committee recommends a COLA increase now and a merit increase on the regular rotation 
January 1, 2023. 
 
William Murdock shared MORPC wants to be thoughtful about the budget and good stewards 
with finances while still doing right by the employees and competing in the marketplace. He 
feels this is a measured and good approach to move forward. 
 

• Proposed Resolution EC-05-22: “Setting compensation guidelines and limits for 
the 2023 compensation year and providing a supplemental cost of living 
adjustment for 2022” – Shawn Hufstedler 
Shawn Hufstedler shared the Consumer Price Index is nine percent and health care is 
expected to increase eight percent. MORPC’s turnover rate this year is thirteen percent, 
which is high for us but not for the current market.  
 
Discussion followed. Employee exit interviews are generally positive. People are leaving 
for good opportunities. We think the budget can handle the increase. We are going 
though the budget process now and may need to lower the aggregate pool. Members 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
Date: September 1, 2022 
Time: 1:30 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Board Room 



Executive Committee Minutes 
September 1, 2022 
Page 2  
 

dues were approved in June 2022. No additional dues were approved. Typically, we do 
not do both COLA and merit increases. We feel this will get us back to where we need 
to be. 
 
Joe Stefanov made a motion to approve Resolution EC-05-22, second by Greg Lestini; 
motion passed. 

 
Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock  
William Murdock thanked the Executive Committee for their support. He is slowly regaining his 
health. The MORPC Team has been fantastic. 
 
Starting today, we will be providing key updates on the strategic framework at each Executive 
Committee meeting this fall. Thea Ewing and Joe Garrity will give an update on drive investment 
at the end of the Executive Director’s report. 
 
Mr. Murdock thanked the committee for their support of the Benefits & Compensation 
Committee recommendation.  
 
Residential Services held a meeting last week on attracting and retaining contractors. Mr. 
Murdock was impressed with the discussion that resulted in three to four actionable items. We 
will provide a full update in October. Mr. Murdock thanked Robert Williams for leading the effort. 
 
MORPC began a collaboration last week with Lead for America. A young man from Lancaster is 
working at MORPC as an AmeriCorps Fellow focusing on Sustainable2050. Mr. Murdock 
thanked Mayor Scheffler for sending him our way. 
 
We expect the Village of New Lexington to apply for membership. They are voting next 
Tuesday. If the Village votes to join, it will be included on Thursday’s Commission agenda. That 
brings MORPC to 80 members. 
 
So far, 38 communities participated in the 2022 Annual Salary Survey. Mr. Murdock thanked the 
Committee which had 100 percent participation on the survey. The survey will be available 
online in the next few weeks. 
 
About 200 people registered for the OARC Candidates Forum. Both gubernatorial candidates 
gave remarks followed by a question-and-answer session. MORPC was the lead organizer and 
staffer for the event. Mr. Murdock thanked Joe Garrity and Níel Jurist on the great job pulling the 
event together. Videos are now available on MORPC’s YouTube site. 
 
The Intel project moves along. President Biden is attending the groundbreaking for the Intel site 
next Friday. MORPC continues to work with the Governor’s office. Last week a group of 
transportation partners met on it. We continue to offer monthly forums on it. The next forum 
focuses on sustainability. Joe Stefanov shared New Albany is pushing out the information as 
they get it.  
 
Upcoming Events: 

• Planning Together Local Governments & Schools – Thursday, September 29, 11:30 
a.m., MORPC (Post meeting update: this event was postponed.) 

• Southwest Regional Collaboration Meeting – Tuesday, September 27, 9 a.m., Galloway 



Executive Committee Minutes 
September 1, 2022 
Page 3  
 

• Rural Forum Series: Hometown Revitalizations Happen Here – Thursday, October 27, 
10 a.m., Bellefontaine 

 
Joe Garrity and Thea Ewing presented Drive Investment – Retooling Our Approach. The 2022 
Strategic Framework Pillars are: 

• Pay it Forward 

• Create an Environment for Prosperity 

• Build Value for Members 

• Drive Investment 
 
Due to historic federal investment, the Intel project, Investment in Appalachia, an employee 
departure, and feedback from members, we are realigning the drive investment pillar. The 
realignment provides more technical assistance to members and helps us be more proactive 
and strategic in competing for investment. Instead of replacing the Grants Officer, two new 
positions will be created. The Regional Investment Officer will serve under Government Affairs 
but work closely with the Development Team. The Regional Investment Officer is advocacy 
driven and will identify funding opportunities, provide targeted communications to members, etc. 
The Grants Coordinator will serve under Development and is technically driven providing 
technical skills, procuring services, etc. 
 
Ms. Ewing and Mr. Garrity were asked if we keep track of: grants applied for; what is received 
vs. what is available; compare population percentage to what the region receives 
percentagewise? No, but that is a good idea to keep track of moving forward. We do attend the 
meetings specifying why we do not receive grants. 
  
Regional Data Advisory Committee – Kerstin Carr 
Kerstin Carr announced Data Day is September 15. Michael Wilkos is the keynote speaker. 
Breakout sessions are focused on the Census and growth. (Post meeting update: due to low 
attendance and the opportunity to partner with Ohio University in the spring, the conference has 
been postponed to next year.) 
 
Populations estimates will be sent to communities for review within the next few weeks. They 
will be presented for adoption at the October meetings. 
 
Jay Knox from One Columbus is the newest Regional Data Advisory Committee member.  
 
The Fiber Working Group is collecting letters of interest for creating a regional fiber network. 
The project is on hold while the City of Columbus explores some initiatives. They want to make 
certain that what they are doing can be leveraged by other communities.  
 
Regional Policy Roundtable – Joseph Garrity 
Joe Garrity announced the 2023/2024 Public Policy Agenda Working Group, chaired by Lourdes 
Barroso de Padilla, meets September 15, October 7 and November 4. Contact Mr. Garrity if 
interested in serving on the working group.  
 
The Candidates Forum was a great event thanks to the Communications & Engagement Team 
and OARC partners.  
 

https://www.morpc.org/wordpress/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/Retooling-Drive-Investment-Team-8.30.22TJE-.pdf


Executive Committee Minutes 
September 1, 2022 
Page 4  
 
MORPC is developing and will send out soon two policy briefs on the CHIPS and Science Act 
and the Inflation Reduction Act. 
 
Members of the Central Ohio Defense Group participated in the National Guard Association’s 
144th General Conference to develop partnerships and elevate the KC 135. The Central Ohio 
Defense Group continues to develop an RFP to set up an Intergovernmental Support 
Agreement. 
 
Transportation Policy Committee – Thea Ewing 
Thea Ewing reported MORPC is working on support for the corridor identification program 
recently issued by the Federal Railroad Administration (FRA). The FRA is looking for 
states/regions that are interested in rail. Ms. Ewing shared a three-level strategy: 

• Submit a letter from the mayors of the four major metros on the 3C&D line to the 
governors’ office. The city leaders would also have the option to have the letter put on 
the Federal Register. 

• OARC could submit a letter from MPOs along the line and determine whether to send 
the letter to the governor and/or the federal government. 

• MORPC, representing this region, could submit a letter to the Federal Register. 
 
Another option is to involve the Interregional Connections Committee. Several member 
communities are interested in sending letters of support. We should also include the business 
community. A suggestion was made to reconvene the group of business leaders that met earlier 
regarding rail. 
 
Team Members continue to develop the Station RFP. A virtual discussion for the statement of 
work is planned for September 13.  
 
Ms. Ewing will send out an email to the Committee regarding the state’s alternative revenue 
study. They are looking at alternative ways of taxation other than the fuel tax. Grace Gallucci 
from NOACA is representing MPO’s from the state on the committee. 
 
MORPC is talking to ODOT about funding for the Intel planning area focused on land use 
planning.  
 
Proposed Resolution 11-22: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into and 
administer a contract for up to $175,000 with the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency 
to support online distribution of existing 208-related information, update plans for 
Licking and Delaware Counties, and host education opportunities around wastewater 
infrastructure needs” – Kerstin Carr 
Greg Lestini made a motion to approve Resolution 11-22, second by Joe Stefanov; motion 
passed. 
 
Proposed Resolution 12-22: “Authorizing the executive director to participate in 
contracts awarded by the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) Cooperative 
Purchasing Program” – Thea Ewing 
Nancy White made a motion to approve Resolution 12-22, second by Karen Angelou; motion 
passed.  
 
 



Executive Committee Minutes 
September 1, 2022 
Page 5  
 
Draft Commission Agenda 
The Executive Committee reviewed the draft September 8, 2022 Commission Meeting Agenda.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:44 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Michelle Crandall, Secretary 
Executive Committee 

 



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 
 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 
 

FROM: 
 

Kerstin Carr, Chief Regional Strategy Officer &  
Senior Director of Planning 
 

DATE: October 4, 2022 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 14-22: " Establishing population estimates as a basis 
for 2023 annual participation fees to be assessed members " 
 

 
The attached Resolution 14-22 provides population estimates for January 1, 2022 for the purpose of 
assessing participation fees from member jurisdictions. The member participation fees (“dues”) are 
calculated using the rates adopted in Resolution 08-22. 
 
The population estimates for 2023 member dues calculations reflect change in the population from 
April 1, 2020 to January 1, 2022. In the data, we continue to see the lingering effects of the COVID-
19 pandemic in terms of higher-than-typical death rates, lower-than-typical birth rates, and a 
relatively low level of migration to the region.  At the close of 2021, birth and migration rates were 
beginning to trend back toward recent historical norms.  Although the death rate was still trending 
upward at that time, the rate of increase was slowing; an encouraging sign that suggests we may 
see a trend back toward historical norms when the data is available for 2022.  
 
Despite the continuing challenges imposed by the pandemic, our member communities collectively 
increased in population by around 5,000 residents.  For most individual communities, this relatively 
low overall growth tended to result in estimates that were comparable to last year, with the biggest 
increases accruing to places that are actively developing housing units and group residences such 
as dormitories and senior-care facilities.  While the overall growth is slower than we experienced 
throughout much of the 2010s, periods of faster or slower growth are part of the normal cycle of the 
long-term growth in our region, and we anticipate that recent statewide and regional initiatives to 
attract businesses and residents will spur a period of faster growth in the coming years.   
Consequently, Central Ohio is still on track to become a region of 3 million residents by 2050. 
 
Attachment:  Resolution 14-22 
 



RESOLUTION 14-22 
 

“Establishing population estimates as a basis for 2023 annual participation fees to be as-
sessed members” 

 
WHEREAS, MORPC staff has produced January 1, 2022 population estimates to provide a ba-
sis for local dues assessments, as per the Articles of Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, 2023 participation fees are assessed at a rate of $0.615 per capita for members 
within the federally declared Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Transportation Study 
Area boundaries of MORPC, $0.515 per capita for county members within the Central Ohio Ru-
ral Planning Organization (CORPO) boundaries, and $0.410 for all other members, excluding 
associate members which are not assessed population-based fees, in accordance with Resolu-
tion 08-22; and 
 
WHEREAS, $0.07 per capita is earmarked exclusively for the MORPC building/reserve, in ac-
cordance with Resolution 08-22; and 
 
WHEREAS, Resolution 08-22 adopts rates consistent with the five-year plan proposed in Reso-
lution 09-21 and are below the “maximum per-capita membership fee” approved by the Com-
mission in Resolution 09-21 on June 10, 2021; and 
 
WHEREAS, Attachment 1 sets forth the population and dues assessments for MORPC mem-
bers; now therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That the January 1, 2022 population estimates, as documented in the Attach-

ment, are hereby adopted for the purpose of assessing 2023 participation fees, 
as listed in the Attachment. 

 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 3.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and ac-

tions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolu-
tion were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

                                                                                
Erik J. Janas, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
Effective date: October 13, 2022 
Submitted by: Kerstin Carr, Chief Regional Strategy Officer & Senior Director  
   of Planning 
Prepared by: Kerstin Carr, Chief Regional Strategy Officer & Senior Director  
   of Planning 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: October 13, 2022 
Attachment: 2022 Population Estimates and 2023 Dues Assessment of MORPC 

Members 



Resolution 14-22
Attachment 1

2023 MORPC MEMBERSHIP DUES
 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,189,395             2,203,848  $     1,442,903    150             1,974,172  $     1,327,696    138                 929,228              5,973            5,994                 941,195 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2022 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2023 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2022 

Population Estimate  2023 Dues 
 2023 
Reps 

January 1, 2021 
Population Estimate  2022 Dues 

 2022 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census Housing 
Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2022 Housing Unit 

Estimate
Overall Occupancy 

Rate
Overall Average 
Household Size

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households
CITY MEMBERS
Bellefontaine City Logan Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             14,115                  14,034                         5,754$                    2          14,025                         5,610$                    2          144$              6,372                             4                           -                    6,376                             97.3% 100.0% 2.64 2.71
Bexley City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             13,928                  13,760                         8,462$                    2          13,862                         8,317$                    2          145$              4,942                             3                           -                    4,945                             97.9% 93.5% 2.81 1.91
Canal Winchester City Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,706                    1,732                           1,065$                    1,987                           1,192$                    (127)$             665                                 9                           -                    674                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.62 3.13
Canal Winchester City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             7,401                    7,733                           4,756$                    7,482                           4,489$                    267$              2,885                             114                      -                    2,999                             100.0% 100.0% 3.78 2.34
Canal Winchester City Total MPO 0.600$             0.615$             9,107                    9,465                           5,821$                    1          9,469                           5,681$                    1          140$              3,550                             123                      -                    3,673                             
Chillicothe City Ross Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             22,059                  21,935                         8,993$                    2          21,940                         8,776$                    2          217$              10,507                           -                       -                    10,507                           100.0% 100.0% 2.26 2.00
Circleville City Pickaway Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             13,927                  14,104                         5,783$                    2          13,873                         5,549$                    2          233$              6,130                             9                           -                    6,139                             100.0% 93.0% 2.80 2.53
Columbus City Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             14,570                  14,674                         9,025$                    15,089                         9,053$                    (29)$               7,269                             -                       -                    7,269                             100.0% 100.0% 1.65 1.42
Columbus City Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             10,849                  11,027                         6,782$                    10,870                         6,522$                    260$              3,922                             60                        -                    3,982                             100.0% 95.8% 2.74 2.18
Columbus City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             880,329                882,685                       542,851$                883,727                       530,236$                12,615$         404,265                         915                      4,301                409,481                         98.3% 100.0% 3.34 2.44
Columbus City Total MPO 0.600$             0.615$             905,748                908,386                       558,657$                15        909,686                       545,812$                15        12,846$         415,456                         975                      4,301                420,732                         
Delaware City Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             41,302                  42,798                         26,321$                  3          42,252                         25,351$                  3          970$              16,863                           453                      91                      17,407                           99.0% 83.8% 2.23 2.52
Dublin City Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             4,250                    4,288                           2,637$                    4,244                           2,546$                    91$                 1,548                             3                           -                    1,551                             100.0% 100.0% 2.66 3.82
Dublin City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             40,734                  40,345                         24,812$                  40,616                         24,370$                  443$              15,371                           47                        -                    15,418                           100.0% 100.0% 2.71 3.38
Dublin City Union MPO 0.600$             0.615$             4,344                    4,357                           2,680$                    4,361                           2,617$                    63$                 1,342                             46                        -                    1,388                             99.4% 92.9% 3.04 2.26
Dublin City Total MPO 0.600$             0.615$             49,328                  48,990                         30,129$                  3          49,221                         29,533$                  3          596$              18,261                           96                        -                    18,357                           
Gahanna City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             35,726                  35,332                         21,729$                  2          35,746                         21,448$                  2          282$              14,734                           3                           -                    14,737                           100.0% 100.0% 2.81 3.56
Grandview Heights City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             8,085                    8,778                           5,398$                    1          8,078                           4,847$                    1          552$              4,018                             8                           278                    4,304                             100.0% 100.0% 3.04 2.81
Grove City City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             41,252                  41,554                         25,556$                  3          41,323                         24,794$                  3          762$              17,308                           231                      126                    17,665                           100.0% 98.2% 2.54 2.00
Groveport City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             6,009                    5,976                           3,675$                    1          5,981                           3,589$                    1          87$                 2,488                             17                        -                    2,505                             98.1% 94.9% 2.59 2.37
Hilliard City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             37,114                  36,982                         22,744$                  2          37,094                         22,256$                  2          488$              14,727                           86                        52                      14,865                           100.0% 100.0% 2.39 2.60
Johnstown City Licking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             5,182                    5,428                           2,225$                    1          5,315                           2,126$                    1          99$                 2,157                             94                        -                    2,251                             100.0% 84.3% 2.71 3.46
Lancaster City Fairfield Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             40,552                  41,103                         16,852$                  3          40,813                         16,325$                  3          527$              18,302                           60                        222                    18,584                           98.2% 96.8% 2.33 1.68
Marysville City Union Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             25,571                  27,926                         11,450$                  2          25,873                         10,349$                  2          1,100$           9,327                             217                      723                    10,267                           98.5% 100.0% 4.13 3.15
Mount Vernon City Knox Non-MPO 0.410$             16,956                  16,991                         6,966$                    2          7,662                             -                       -                    7,662                             100.0% 95.6% 2.77 2.50
New Albany City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             10,779                  10,874                         6,688$                    10,839                         -$                        6,688$           3,555                             83                        -                    3,638                             92.6% 95.5% 3.05 2.32
New Albany City Licking MPO 0.400$             0.615$             46                          46                                 28$                         24                                 -$                        28$                 18                                   -                       -                    18                                   98.0% 91.8% 3.40 3.18
New Albany City Total MPO 0.600$             0.615$             10,825                  10,920                         6,716$                    2          10,863                         6,513$                    2          203$              3,573                             83                        -                    3,656                             
Obetz City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             5,489                    5,420                           3,333$                    1          5,632                           3,379$                    1          (46)$               1,980                             -                       -                    1,980                             99.7% 91.2% 2.34 2.17
Pataskala City Licking MPO 0.600$             0.615$             17,886                  18,276                         11,240$                  2          18,079                         10,847$                  2          392$              6,852                             179                      -                    7,031                             100.0% 81.5% 2.36 3.00
Pickerington City Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             22,999                  23,861                         14,675$                  23,301                         13,981$                  694$              8,342                             264                      -                    8,606                             99.0% 100.0% 3.18 1.99
Pickerington City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             95                          94                                 58$                         94                                 56$                         1$                   31                                   -                       -                    31                                   99.4% 86.8% 3.04 2.46
Pickerington City Total MPO 0.600$             0.615$             23,094                  23,955                         14,732$                  2          23,395                         14,037$                  2          695$              8,373                             264                      -                    8,637                             
Powell City Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             14,163                  14,278                         8,781$                    2          14,192                         8,515$                    2          266$              4,965                             6                           -                    4,971                             100.0% 100.0% 2.31 2.22
Reynoldsburg City Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,130                    1,131                           696$                       1,132                           679$                       16$                 448                                 -                       -                    448                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.73 2.86
Reynoldsburg City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             29,755                  29,801                         18,328$                  29,590                         17,754$                  574$              12,128                           167                      -                    12,295                           99.0% 90.4% 2.58 1.96
Reynoldsburg City Licking MPO 0.600$             0.615$             10,191                  10,173                         6,256$                    10,179                         6,107$                    149$              3,438                             -                       -                    3,438                             98.8% 95.9% 2.41 2.64
Reynoldsburg City Total MPO 0.600$             0.615$             41,076                  41,105                         25,280$                  3          40,901                         24,541$                  3          739$              16,014                           167                      -                    16,181                           
Sunbury City Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             6,614                    6,718                           4,132$                    1          6,955                           4,173$                    1          (41)$               2,476                             7                           10                      2,493                             100.0% 100.0% 5.14 2.00
Upper Arlington City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             36,800                  36,335                         22,346$                  2          36,618                         21,971$                  2          375$              14,831                           -                       -                    14,831                           98.8% 94.5% 2.68 2.19
Westerville City Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             9,230                    9,324                           5,734$                    9,291                           5,575$                    160$              4,081                             12                        -                    4,093                             100.0% 100.0% 2.35 1.81
Westerville City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             29,960                  29,592                         18,199$                  29,872                         17,923$                  276$              11,791                           4                           -                    11,795                           99.6% 85.6% 2.76 1.72
Westerville City Total MPO 0.600$             0.615$             39,190                  38,916                         23,933$                  3          39,163                         23,498$                  3          436$              15,872                           16                        -                    15,888                           
Whitehall City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             20,127                  20,040                         12,325$                  2          20,254                         12,152$                  2          172$              8,479                             1                           96                      8,576                             100.0% 82.7% 2.39 2.10
Worthington City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             14,786                  14,610                         8,985$                    2          14,709                         8,825$                    2          160$              6,119                             5                           -                    6,124                             98.3% 96.8% 2.22 1.94
VILLAGE MEMBERS
Ashville Village Pickaway Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             4,529                    4,582                           1,879$                    1          4,518                           1,807$                    1          71$                 1,891                             2                           -                    1,893                             97.4% 94.0% 2.24 2.41
Buckeye Lake Village Fairfield Non-MPO 0.410$             25                          25                                 10$                         8                                     -                       -                    8                                     100.0% 94.1% 2.00 2.38
Buckeye Lake Village Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             2,495                    2,534                           1,039$                    1,512                             16                        -                    1,528                             98.5% 92.5% 2.75 2.43
Buckeye Lake Village Total Non-MPO 0.410$             2,520                    2,559                           1,049$                    1          1,520                             16                        -                    1,536                             
Galena Village Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             924                        1,110                           1,000$                    1          1,014                           1,000$                    1          -$               315                                 67                        -                    382                                 99.4% 95.9% 2.68 2.25
Gambier Village Knox Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             2,213                    2,218                           1,000$                    1          2,212                           1,000$                    1          -$               360                                 -                       -                    360                                 88.2% 92.1% 2.07 2.57
Granville Village Licking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             5,946                    6,103                           2,502$                    1          5,942                           2,377$                    1          125$              1,716                             1                           -                    1,717                             100.0% 93.2% 2.56 1.94
Hebron Village Licking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             2,326                    2,401                           1,000$                    1          2,345                           1,000$                    1          -$               1,107                             31                        -                    1,138                             98.6% 92.8% 2.57 2.36
Lithopolis Village Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,085                    2,088                           1,284$                    2,174                           1,304$                    (20)$               720                                 -                       -                    720                                 94.7% 95.9% 2.06 2.46
Lithopolis Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             49                          48                                 30$                         49                                 29$                         0$                   15                                   -                       -                    15                                   97.5% 100.0% 2.89 2.07
Lithopolis Village Total MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,134                    2,136                           1,314$                    1          2,223                           1,334$                    1          (20)$               735                                 -                       -                    735                                 
Lockbourne Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             236                        237                              1,000$                    1          235                              1,000$                    1          -$               95                                   1                           -                    96                                   100.0% 100.0% 4.04 2.32
Marble Cliff Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             634                        639                              1,000$                    1          630                              1,000$                    1          -$               326                                 -                       5                        331                                 100.0% 100.0% 3.64 2.59
Minerva Park Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,009                    1,984                           1,220$                    1          2,069                           1,241$                    1          (21)$               762                                 -                       -                    762                                 100.0% 92.7% 2.59 1.94
New Lexington Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             4,435                    4,396                           1,802$                    1          4,407                           1,802$           1,977                             -                       -                    1,977                             90.3% 91.1% 2.63 3.04
Plain City Village Madison Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             3,335                    3,442                           1,411$                    3,476                           1,390$                    21$                 1,355                             42                        -                    1,397                             93.5% 100.0% 2.41 2.79
Plain City Village Union Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             730                        710                              291$                       732                              293$                       (2)$                 342                                 -                       -                    342                                 100.0% 94.3% 2.56 2.98
Plain City Village Total Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             4,065                    4,152                           1,702$                    1          4,208                           1,683                      1          19$                 1,697                             42                        -                    1,739                             
Riverlea Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             599                        591                              1,000$                    1          596                              1,000$                    1          -$               241                                 -                       -                    241                                 97.5% 97.5% 2.59 2.28
Shawnee Hills Village Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             835                        844                              1,000$                    1          831                              1,000$                    1          -$               330                                 1                           -                    331                                 95.7% 78.1% 2.93 2.04
Somerset Village Perry Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             1,481                    1,468                           1,000$                    1          1,472                           1,000$                    1          -$               661                                 -                       -                    661                                 99.1% 93.7% 2.87 1.93
Urbancrest Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,031                    1,025                           1,000$                    1          1,025                           1,000$                    1          -$               379                                 3                           -                    382                                 97.5% 92.3% 2.30 2.32

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2021 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2022 member dues 2022 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES

TOWNSHIP ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2022 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD SIZE ASSUMPTIONS

 CITY & VILLAGE ASSUMPTIONS (f) 

2022 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2023 member dues



 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,189,395             2,203,848  $     1,442,903    150             1,974,172  $     1,327,696    138                 929,228              5,973            5,994                 941,195 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2022 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2023 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2022 

Population Estimate  2023 Dues 
 2023 
Reps 

January 1, 2021 
Population Estimate  2022 Dues 

 2022 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census Housing 
Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2022 Housing Unit 

Estimate
Overall Occupancy 

Rate
Overall Average 
Household Size

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2021 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2022 member dues 2022 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES

TOWNSHIP ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2022 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD SIZE ASSUMPTIONS

 CITY & VILLAGE ASSUMPTIONS (f) 

2022 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2023 member dues

TOWNSHIP MEMBERS
Blendon Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             8,143                    8,048                           4,950$                    1          8,105                           4,863$                    1          87$                 3,034                             3                           -                    3,037                             97.2% 2.76
Bloom Township Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             7,612                    7,622                           4,688$                    1          7,677                           4,606$                    1          81$                 2,716                             -                       -                    2,716                             97.0% 2.89
Clinton Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             4,499                    4,446                           2,734$                    1          4,476                           2,686$                    1          49$                 2,153                             2                           -                    2,155                             89.5% 2.34
Etna Township Licking MPO 0.600$             0.615$             9,829                    9,956                           6,123$                    1          9,882                           5,929$                    1          194$              3,691                             54                        -                    3,745                             95.6% 2.79
Franklin Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             10,504                  10,374                         6,380$                    2          10,445                         6,267$                    2          113$              4,047                             1                           -                    4,048                             92.4% 2.79
Granville Township Licking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             4,298                    4,322                           1,772$                    1          4,319                           1,728$                    1          44$                 1,643                             12                        -                    1,655                             94.2% 2.75
Jackson Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             4,251                    4,207                           2,587$                    1          4,235                           2,587$           1,657                             4                           -                    1,661                             95.1% 2.70
Jefferson Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             13,603                  14,085                         8,662$                    2          13,830                         8,298$                    2          364$              4,725                             230                      -                    4,955                             96.8% 2.97
Jerome Township Union MPO 0.600$             0.615$             8,774                    9,212                           5,665$                    1          9,048                           5,429$                    1          237$              3,057                             245                      -                    3,302                             92.1% 3.12
Madison Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             11,101                  10,969                         6,746$                    2          11,041                         6,625$                    2          121$              4,264                             3                           -                    4,267                             96.7% 2.69
Mifflin Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,637                    2,629                           1,617$                    1          2,625                           1,575$                    1          42$                 1,098                             11                        -                    1,109                             89.2% 2.68
Perry Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             4,234                    4,181                           2,571$                    1          4,210                           2,526$                    1          45$                 1,569                             -                       -                    1,569                             96.8% 2.79
Plain Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,980                    1,958                           1,204$                    1          1,977                           1,186$                    1          18$                 759                                 1                           -                    760                                 93.4% 2.79
Prairie Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             17,500                  17,309                         10,645$                  2          17,406                         10,444$                  2          201$              6,956                             12                        -                    6,968                             95.2% 2.64
Truro Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,422                    1,404                           1,000$                    1          1,414                           1,000$                    1          -$               572                                 -                       -                    572                                 89.2% 2.79
Violet Township Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             20,214                  20,660                         12,706$                  2          20,432                         12,259$                  2          447$              6,953                             145                      -                    7,098                             97.7% 2.96
Washington Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,005                    992                              1,000$                    1          1,002                           1,000$                    1          -$               399                                 -                       -                    399                                 95.0% 2.65
COUNTY MEMBERS

214,124                221,115                       85,019$                  7          216,812                       80,395$                  7          4,625$           81,854                           1,876                   189                    83,919                           
Cities (10% population dues)
Columbus City Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             14,570                  14,674                         902$                       15,089                         905$                       7,269                             -                       -                    7,269                             100.0% 100.0% 1.65 1.42
Delaware City Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             41,302                  42,798                         2,632$                    42,252                         2,535$                    16,863                           453                      91                      17,407                           99.0% 83.8% 2.23 2.52
Dublin City Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             4,250                    4,288                           264$                       4,244                           255$                       1,548                             3                           -                    1,551                             100.0% 100.0% 2.66 3.82
Powell City Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             14,163                  14,278                         878$                       14,192                         852$                       4,965                             6                           -                    4,971                             100.0% 100.0% 2.31 2.22
Sunbury City Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             6,614                    6,718                           413$                       6,955                           417$                       2,476                             7                           10                      2,493                             100.0% 100.0% 5.14 2.00
Westerville City Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             9,230                    9,324                           573$                       9,291                           557$                       4,081                             12                        -                    4,093                             100.0% 100.0% 2.35 1.81
Villages
Ashley Village Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,198                    1,209                           744$                       1,193                           716$                       531                                 1                           -                    532                                 98.4% 95.4% 2.26 2.20
Galena Village Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             924                        1,110                           683$                       1,014                           608$                       315                                 67                        -                    382                                 99.4% 95.9% 2.68 2.25
Ostrander Village Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,094                    1,173                           721$                       1,130                           678$                       365                                 26                        -                    391                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.73 1.16
Shawnee Hills Village Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             835                        844                              519$                       831                              499$                       330                                 1                           -                    331                                 95.7% 78.1% 2.93 2.04
Townships
Berkshire Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             4,476                    5,245                           3,226$                    4,641                           2,785$                    1,628                             268                      -                    1,896                             94.7% 2.88
Berlin Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             7,774                    8,449                           5,196$                    7,930                           4,758$                    2,527                             200                      -                    2,727                             96.3% 3.19
Brown Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,402                    1,422                           875$                       1,406                           844$                       571                                 4                           -                    575                                 95.8% 2.56
Concord Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             10,951                  11,582                         7,123$                    11,117                         6,670$                    4,071                             204                      -                    4,275                             95.2% 2.82
Delaware Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,138                    2,175                           1,338$                    2,133                           1,280$                    869                                 9                           -                    878                                 93.6% 2.63
Genoa Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             24,806                  25,178                         15,484$                  24,784                         14,870$                  8,752                             68                        -                    8,820                             97.4% 2.91
Harlem Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             4,554                    4,719                           2,902$                    4,588                           2,753$                    1,766                             51                        -                    1,817                             95.2% 2.71
Kingston Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,359                    2,417                           1,486$                    2,365                           1,419$                    870                                 15                        -                    885                                 97.6% 2.78
Liberty Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             18,234                  19,058                         11,721$                  18,418                         11,051$                  6,665                             236                      16                      6,917                             95.7% 2.86
Marlboro Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             295                        305                              188$                       294                              176$                       117                                 3                           -                    120                                 92.3% 2.73
Orange Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             30,553                  31,412                         19,318$                  30,546                         18,328$                  10,455                           147                      72                      10,674                           96.8% 3.00
Oxford Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             950                        972                              598$                       948                              569$                       386                                 6                           -                    392                                 95.3% 2.58
Porter Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,194                    2,263                           1,392$                    2,190                           1,314$                    788                                 19                        -                    807                                 96.6% 2.88
Radnor Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,570                    1,603                           986$                       1,568                           941$                       629                                 9                           -                    638                                 96.2% 2.60
Scioto Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,648                    2,759                           1,697$                    2,657                           1,594$                    1,043                             36                        -                    1,079                             95.9% 2.65
Thompson Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             659                        674                              415$                       661                              397$                       260                                 4                           -                    264                                 96.2% 2.64
Trenton Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,276                    2,341                           1,440$                    2,279                           1,367$                    851                                 19                        -                    870                                 94.0% 2.71
Troy Township Delaware MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,105                    2,125                           1,307$                    2,096                           1,258$                    863                                 2                           -                    865                                 92.9% 2.62

158,705                160,849                       49,703$                  5          160,201                       48,355$                  5          1,348$           62,380                           538                      222                    63,140                           
Cities (10% population dues)
Canal Winchester City Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,706                    1,732                           107$                       1,987                           119$                       665                                 9                           -                    674                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.62 3.13
Columbus City Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             10,849                  11,027                         678$                       10,870                         652$                       3,922                             60                        -                    3,982                             100.0% 95.8% 2.74 2.18
Lancaster City Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             40,552                  41,103                         2,117$                    40,813                         2,041$                    18,302                           60                        222                    18,584                           98.2% 96.8% 2.33 1.68
Pickerington City Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             22,999                  23,861                         1,467$                    23,301                         1,398$                    8,342                             264                      -                    8,606                             99.0% 100.0% 3.18 1.99
Reynoldsburg City Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,130                    1,131                           70$                         1,132                           68$                         448                                 -                       -                    448                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.73 2.86
Village
Amanda Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             673                        674                              347$                       674                              337$                       287                                 -                       -                    287                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.79 4.15
Baltimore Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             2,981                    2,985                           1,537$                    2,998                           1,499$                    1,327                             -                       -                    1,327                             98.6% 91.5% 3.06 2.75
Bremen Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,479                    1,481                           763$                       1,499                           750$                       559                                 -                       -                    559                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.43 2.98
Buckeye Lake Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             25                          25                                 13$                         25                                 13$                         8                                     -                       -                    8                                     100.0% 94.1% 2.00 2.38
Carroll Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             501                        502                              259$                       502                              251$                       228                                 -                       -                    228                                 98.5% 97.6% 2.70 2.02
Lithopolis Village Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,085                    2,088                           1,284$                    2,174                           1,304$                    720                                 -                       -                    720                                 94.7% 95.9% 2.06 2.46
Millersport Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             978                        979                              504$                       980                              490$                       483                                 -                       -                    483                                 100.0% 87.9% 2.52 2.09
Pleasantville Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             934                        935                              482$                       936                              468$                       377                                 -                       -                    377                                 98.9% 94.4% 2.37 3.16
Rushville Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             304                        304                              157$                       305                              153$                       125                                 -                       -                    125                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.43 2.80
Stoutsville Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             579                        580                              299$                       580                              290$                       243                                 -                       -                    243                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.24 2.78
Sugar Grove Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             429                        430                              221$                       430                              215$                       171                                 -                       -                    171                                 99.5% 86.8% 2.92 1.97
Tarlton Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             -                        -                               -$                        -                               -$                        -                                 -                       -                    -                                 99.3% 97.6% 2.60 1.85
Thurston Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             603                        604                              311$                       604                              302$                       238                                 -                       -                    238                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.61 1.85
West Rushville Village Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             166                        166                              85$                         166                              83$                         63                                   -                       -                    63                                   100.0% 89.2% 2.52 1.74

Delaware County Total

Fairfield County Total



 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,189,395             2,203,848  $     1,442,903    150             1,974,172  $     1,327,696    138                 929,228              5,973            5,994                 941,195 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2022 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2023 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2022 

Population Estimate  2023 Dues 
 2023 
Reps 

January 1, 2021 
Population Estimate  2022 Dues 

 2022 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census Housing 
Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2022 Housing Unit 

Estimate
Overall Occupancy 

Rate
Overall Average 
Household Size

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2021 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2022 member dues 2022 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES

TOWNSHIP ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2022 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD SIZE ASSUMPTIONS

 CITY & VILLAGE ASSUMPTIONS (f) 

2022 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2023 member dues

Township
Amanda Township Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             2,049                    2,052                           1,057$                    2,064                           1,032$                    759                                 -                       -                    759                                 97.0% 2.78
Berne Township Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             4,628                    4,634                           2,387$                    4,642                           2,321$                    1,869                             -                       -                    1,869                             93.5% 2.64
Bloom Township Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             7,612                    7,622                           4,688$                    7,677                           4,606$                    2,716                             -                       -                    2,716                             97.0% 2.89
Clearcreek Township Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             3,505                    3,510                           1,808$                    3,512                           1,756$                    1,332                             -                       -                    1,332                             96.7% 2.72
Greenfield Township Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             5,204                    5,211                           2,684$                    5,229                           2,615$                    2,029                             -                       -                    2,029                             94.7% 2.64
Hocking Township Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             4,850                    4,856                           2,501$                    4,866                           2,433$                    1,309                             -                       -                    1,309                             96.0% 2.61
Liberty Township Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             5,241                    5,248                           2,703$                    5,280                           2,640$                    1,962                             -                       -                    1,962                             97.1% 2.73
Madison Township Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,770                    1,772                           913$                       1,773                           887$                       645                                 -                       -                    645                                 92.9% 2.95
Pleasant Township Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             5,650                    5,657                           2,913$                    5,676                           2,838$                    2,237                             -                       -                    2,237                             95.1% 2.66
Richland Township Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,837                    1,839                           947$                       1,851                           926$                       660                                 -                       -                    660                                 91.4% 2.89
Rush Creek Township Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             2,517                    2,520                           1,298$                    2,534                           1,267$                    1,020                             -                       -                    1,020                             90.3% 2.71
Violet Township Fairfield MPO 0.600$             0.615$             20,214                  20,660                         12,706$                  20,432                         12,259$                  6,953                             145                      -                    7,098                             97.7% 2.96
Walnut Township Fairfield CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             4,655                    4,661                           2,400$                    4,689                           2,345$                    2,381                             -                       -                    2,381                             80.7% 2.41

1,323,822             1,324,865                    139,571$                11        1,326,780                    136,462$                11        3,109$           580,870                         1,978                   4,858                587,706                         
Cities (10% population dues)
Bexley City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             13,928                  13,760                         846$                       13,862                         832$                       4,942                             3                           -                    4,945                             97.9% 93.5% 2.81 1.91
Canal Winchester City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             7,401                    7,733                           476$                       7,482                           449$                       2,885                             114                      -                    2,999                             100.0% 100.0% 3.78 2.34
Columbus City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             880,329                882,685                       54,285$                  883,727                       53,024$                  404,265                         915                      4,301                409,481                         98.3% 100.0% 3.34 2.44
Dublin City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             40,734                  40,345                         2,481$                    40,616                         2,437$                    15,371                           47                        -                    15,418                           100.0% 100.0% 2.71 3.38
Gahanna City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             35,726                  35,332                         2,173$                    35,746                         2,145$                    14,734                           3                           -                    14,737                           100.0% 100.0% 2.81 3.56
Grandview Heights City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             8,085                    8,778                           540$                       8,078                           485$                       4,018                             8                           278                    4,304                             100.0% 100.0% 3.04 2.81
Grove City City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             41,252                  41,554                         2,556$                    41,323                         2,479$                    17,308                           231                      126                    17,665                           100.0% 98.2% 2.54 2.00
Groveport City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             6,009                    5,976                           368$                       5,981                           359$                       2,488                             17                        -                    2,505                             98.1% 94.9% 2.59 2.37
Hilliard City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             37,114                  36,982                         2,274$                    37,094                         2,226$                    14,727                           86                        52                      14,865                           100.0% 100.0% 2.39 2.60
New Albany City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             10,779                  10,874                         669$                       10,839                         650$                       3,555                             83                        -                    3,638                             92.6% 95.5% 3.05 2.32
Obetz City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             5,489                    5,420                           333$                       5,632                           338$                       1,980                             -                       -                    1,980                             99.7% 91.2% 2.34 2.17
Pickerington City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             95                          94                                 6$                           94                                 6$                           31                                   -                       -                    31                                   99.4% 86.8% 3.04 2.46
Reynoldsburg City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             29,755                  29,801                         1,833$                    29,590                         1,775$                    12,128                           167                      -                    12,295                           99.0% 90.4% 2.58 1.96
Upper Arlington City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             36,800                  36,335                         2,235$                    36,618                         2,197$                    14,831                           -                       -                    14,831                           98.8% 94.5% 2.68 2.19
Westerville City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             29,960                  29,592                         1,820$                    29,872                         1,792$                    11,791                           4                           -                    11,795                           99.6% 85.6% 2.76 1.72
Whitehall City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             20,127                  20,040                         1,232$                    20,254                         1,215$                    8,479                             1                           96                      8,576                             100.0% 82.7% 2.39 2.10
Worthington City Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             14,786                  14,610                         899$                       14,709                         883$                       6,119                             5                           -                    6,124                             98.3% 96.8% 2.22 1.94
Villages
Brice Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             93                          92                                 57$                         92                                 55$                         40                                   -                       -                    40                                   100.0% 100.0% 2.58 2.63
Harrisburg Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             315                        311                              191$                       313                              188$                       149                                 -                       -                    149                                 96.4% 100.0% 1.70 1.92
Lithopolis Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             49                          48                                 30$                         49                                 29$                         15                                   -                       -                    15                                   97.5% 100.0% 2.89 2.07
Lockbourne Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             236                        237                              146$                       235                              141$                       95                                   1                           -                    96                                   100.0% 100.0% 4.04 2.32
Marble Cliff Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             634                        639                              393$                       630                              378$                       326                                 -                       5                        331                                 100.0% 100.0% 3.64 2.59
Minerva Park Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,009                    1,984                           1,220$                    2,069                           1,241$                    762                                 -                       -                    762                                 100.0% 92.7% 2.59 1.94
Riverlea Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             599                        591                              363$                       596                              358$                       241                                 -                       -                    241                                 97.5% 97.5% 2.59 2.28
Urbancrest Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,031                    1,025                           630$                       1,025                           615$                       379                                 3                           -                    382                                 97.5% 92.3% 2.30 2.32
Valleyview Village Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             669                        661                              407$                       665                              399$                       266                                 -                       -                    266                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.54 2.43
Townships
Blendon Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             8,143                    8,048                           4,950$                    8,105                           4,863$                    3,034                             3                           -                    3,037                             97.2% 2.76
Brown Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,643                    2,659                           1,635$                    2,631                           1,579$                    906                                 17                        -                    923                                 96.9% 3.01
Clinton Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             4,499                    4,446                           2,734$                    4,476                           2,686$                    2,153                             2                           -                    2,155                             89.5% 2.34
Franklin Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             10,504                  10,374                         6,380$                    10,445                         6,267$                    4,047                             1                           -                    4,048                             92.4% 2.79
Hamilton Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             4,226                    4,173                           2,566$                    4,204                           2,522$                    1,888                             -                       -                    1,888                             95.3% 2.35
Jackson Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             4,251                    4,207                           2,587$                    4,235                           2,541$                    1,657                             4                           -                    1,661                             95.1% 2.70
Jefferson Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             13,603                  14,085                         8,662$                    13,830                         8,298$                    4,725                             230                      -                    4,955                             96.8% 2.97
Madison Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             11,101                  10,969                         6,746$                    11,041                         6,625$                    4,264                             3                           -                    4,267                             96.7% 2.69
Mifflin Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             2,637                    2,629                           1,617$                    2,625                           1,575$                    1,098                             11                        -                    1,109                             89.2% 2.68
Norwich Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             3,839                    3,795                           2,334$                    3,820                           2,292$                    1,445                             2                           -                    1,447                             95.8% 2.77
Perry Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             4,234                    4,181                           2,571$                    4,210                           2,526$                    1,569                             -                       -                    1,569                             96.8% 2.79
Plain Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,980                    1,958                           1,204$                    1,977                           1,186$                    759                                 1                           -                    760                                 93.4% 2.79
Pleasant Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             6,437                    6,366                           3,915$                    6,406                           3,844$                    2,625                             4                           -                    2,629                             93.6% 2.61
Prairie Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             17,500                  17,309                         10,645$                  17,406                         10,444$                  6,956                             12                        -                    6,968                             95.2% 2.64
Sharon Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,794                    1,771                           1,089$                    1,784                           1,070$                    848                                 -                       -                    848                                 95.0% 2.23
Truro Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,422                    1,404                           863$                       1,414                           848$                       572                                 -                       -                    572                                 89.2% 2.79
Washington Township Franklin MPO 0.600$             0.615$             1,005                    992                              610$                       1,002                           601$                       399                                 -                       -                    399                                 95.0% 2.65

28,007                  27,997                         8,788$                    2          27,908                         8,546$                    2          242$              12,970                           -                       -                    12,970                           
Cities (10% population dues)
Logan City Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             7,296                    7,293                           299$                       7,271                           291$                       3,263                             -                       -                    3,263                             95.7% 100.0% 2.43 2.04
Villages
Buchtel Village Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             32                          32                                 13$                         32                                 13$                         10                                   -                       -                    10                                   95.2% 100.0% 2.41 3.63
Laurelville Village Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             512                        512                              210$                       510                              204$                       276                                 -                       -                    276                                 98.4% 93.0% 3.31 2.48
Murray City Village Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             341                        341                              140$                       340                              136$                       194                                 -                       -                    194                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.48 2.06
Townships
Benton Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             780                        780                              320$                       777                              311$                       409                                 -                       -                    409                                 78.7% 2.42
Falls Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             5,132                    5,130                           2,103$                    5,114                           2,046$                    2,293                             -                       -                    2,293                             88.1% 2.54
Good Hope Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             1,331                    1,330                           545$                       1,326                           530$                       604                                 -                       -                    604                                 89.9% 2.45
Green Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             2,639                    2,638                           1,082$                    2,630                           1,052$                    1,096                             -                       -                    1,096                             94.3% 2.55

Franklin County Total

Hocking County Total



 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,189,395             2,203,848  $     1,442,903    150             1,974,172  $     1,327,696    138                 929,228              5,973            5,994                 941,195 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2022 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2023 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2022 

Population Estimate  2023 Dues 
 2023 
Reps 

January 1, 2021 
Population Estimate  2022 Dues 

 2022 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census Housing 
Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2022 Housing Unit 

Estimate
Overall Occupancy 

Rate
Overall Average 
Household Size

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2021 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2022 member dues 2022 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES

TOWNSHIP ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2022 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD SIZE ASSUMPTIONS

 CITY & VILLAGE ASSUMPTIONS (f) 

2022 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2023 member dues

Laurel Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             1,042                    1,042                           427$                       1,038                           415$                       530                                 -                       -                    530                                 84.3% 2.33
Marion Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             2,493                    2,492                           1,022$                    2,484                           994$                       1,361                             -                       -                    1,361                             76.3% 2.40
Perry Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             1,896                    1,895                           777$                       1,889                           756$                       844                                 -                       -                    844                                 87.1% 2.58
Salt Creek Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             1,117                    1,117                           458$                       1,113                           445$                       515                                 -                       -                    515                                 81.7% 2.65
Starr Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             1,455                    1,454                           596$                       1,450                           580$                       665                                 -                       -                    665                                 86.2% 2.54
Ward Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             810                        810                              332$                       807                              323$                       378                                 -                       -                    378                                 87.8% 2.44
Washington Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.400$             0.410$             1,131                    1,131                           464$                       1,127                           451$                       532                                 -                       -                    532                                 94.5% 2.25

62,781                  62,911                         24,524$                  3          62,722                         23,742$                  3          782$              25,826                           -                       -                    25,826                           
Cities (10% population dues)
Mount Vernon City Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             16,956                  16,991                         875$                       16,932                         847$                       7,662                             -                       -                    7,662                             100.0% 95.6% 2.77 2.50
Villages
Centerburg Village Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,690                    1,694                           872$                       1,687                           844$                       706                                 -                       -                    706                                 98.9% 92.7% 2.50 2.15
Danville Village Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,019                    1,021                           526$                       1,017                           509$                       460                                 -                       -                    460                                 100.0% 100.0% 1.41 1.36
Fredericktown Village Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             2,648                    2,654                           1,367$                    2,643                           1,322$                    1,181                             -                       -                    1,181                             100.0% 100.0% 2.92 2.79
Gambier Village Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             2,213                    2,218                           1,142$                    2,212                           1,106$                    360                                 -                       -                    360                                 88.2% 92.1% 2.07 2.57
Gann Village Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             114                        114                              59$                         114                              57$                         57                                   -                       -                    57                                   100.0% 91.2% 1.85 1.82
Martinsburg Village Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             222                        222                              114$                       222                              111$                       96                                   -                       -                    96                                   100.0% 94.0% 2.61 2.81
Utica Village Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             16                          16                                 8$                           16                                 8$                           7                                     -                       -                    7                                     94.2% 98.1% 3.11 3.40
Townships
Berlin Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,772                    1,776                           915$                       1,769                           885$                       731                                 -                       -                    731                                 96.2% 2.52
Brown Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             2,048                    2,052                           1,057$                    2,044                           1,022$                    700                                 -                       -                    700                                 88.4% 3.31
Butler Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,294                    1,297                           668$                       1,292                           646$                       415                                 -                       -                    415                                 90.8% 3.43
Clay Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,320                    1,323                           681$                       1,318                           659$                       491                                 -                       -                    491                                 92.5% 2.91
Clinton Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             2,869                    2,875                           1,481$                    2,864                           1,432$                    1,240                             -                       -                    1,240                             92.8% 2.45
College Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             340                        341                              176$                       339                              170$                       143                                 -                       -                    143                                 96.5% 2.46
Harrison Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             854                        856                              441$                       852                              426$                       323                                 -                       -                    323                                 94.4% 2.80
Hilliar Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             2,091                    2,095                           1,079$                    2,087                           1,044$                    770                                 -                       -                    770                                 95.7% 2.83
Howard Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             5,873                    5,885                           3,031$                    5,908                           2,954$                    3,081                             -                       -                    3,081                             77.8% 2.45
Jackson Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,076                    1,078                           555$                       1,074                           537$                       405                                 -                       -                    405                                 89.9% 2.96
Jefferson Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             768                        770                              397$                       767                              384$                       305                                 -                       -                    305                                 88.5% 2.84
Liberty Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,906                    1,910                           984$                       1,902                           951$                       764                                 -                       -                    764                                 94.6% 2.63
Middlebury Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,406                    1,409                           726$                       1,403                           702$                       433                                 -                       -                    433                                 94.0% 3.45
Milford Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,866                    1,870                           963$                       1,863                           932$                       707                                 -                       -                    707                                 96.0% 2.75
Miller Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,095                    1,097                           565$                       1,093                           547$                       420                                 -                       -                    420                                 93.6% 2.79
Monroe Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             2,353                    2,358                           1,214$                    2,349                           1,175$                    905                                 -                       -                    905                                 95.9% 2.52
Morgan Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,034                    1,036                           534$                       1,032                           516$                       409                                 -                       -                    409                                 91.2% 2.77
Morris Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             2,080                    2,084                           1,073$                    2,076                           1,038$                    813                                 -                       -                    813                                 93.0% 2.63
Pike Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,656                    1,659                           854$                       1,653                           827$                       587                                 -                       -                    587                                 94.4% 2.99
Pleasant Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,657                    1,660                           855$                       1,654                           827$                       694                                 -                       -                    694                                 95.4% 2.50
Union Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             1,552                    1,555                           801$                       1,549                           775$                       570                                 -                       -                    570                                 89.8% 3.03
Wayne Township Knox CORPO 0.500$             0.515$             993                        995                              512$                       991                              496$                       391                                 -                       -                    391                                 95.4% 2.66

178,509                180,247                       41,698$                  5          72,708                           729                      -                    73,437                           
Cities (10% population dues)
Heath City Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             10,412                  10,412                         427$                       4,548                             8                           -                    4,556                             100.0% 82.9% 2.29 1.79
Johnstown City Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             5,182                    5,428                           223$                       2,157                             94                        -                    2,251                             100.0% 84.3% 2.71 3.46
New Albany City Licking MPO 0.615$             46                          46                                 3$                           18                                   -                       -                    18                                   98.0% 91.8% 3.40 3.18
Newark City Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             49,934                  50,052                         2,052$                    22,351                           70                        -                    22,421                           95.2% 100.0% 3.07 2.82
Pataskala City Licking MPO 0.615$             17,886                  18,276                         1,124$                    6,852                             179                      -                    7,031                             100.0% 81.5% 2.36 3.00
Reynoldsburg City Licking MPO 0.615$             10,191                  10,173                         626$                       3,438                             -                       -                    3,438                             98.8% 95.9% 2.41 2.64
Villages
Alexandria Village Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             483                        482                              198$                       198                                 -                       -                    198                                 96.3% 84.9% 2.51 2.54
Buckeye Lake Village Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             2,495                    2,534                           1,039$                    1,512                             16                        -                    1,528                             98.5% 92.5% 2.75 2.43
Granville Village Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             5,946                    6,103                           2,502$                    1,716                             1                           -                    1,717                             100.0% 93.2% 2.56 1.94
Gratiot Village Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             135                        135                              55$                         49                                   -                       -                    49                                   100.0% 100.0% 3.11 1.48
Hanover Village Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             1,270                    1,268                           520$                       450                                 -                       -                    450                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.15 1.78
Hartford Village Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             404                        403                              165$                       155                                 -                       -                    155                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.86 3.05
Hebron Village Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             2,326                    2,401                           984$                       1,107                             31                        -                    1,138                             98.6% 92.8% 2.57 2.36
Kirkersville Village Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             471                        470                              193$                       192                                 -                       -                    192                                 100.0% 100.0% 3.04 1.50
St. Louisville Village Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             352                        351                              144$                       148                                 -                       -                    148                                 100.0% 100.0% 3.11 4.75
Utica Village Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             2,048                    2,052                           841$                       936                                 3                           -                    939                                 98.5% 92.5% 2.75 2.43
Townships
Bennington Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             1,682                    1,687                           692$                       643                                 3                           -                    646                                 96.1% 2.72
Bowling Green Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             1,807                    1,825                           748$                       682                                 8                           -                    690                                 95.0% 2.79
Burlington Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             1,209                    1,222                           501$                       499                                 6                           -                    505                                 93.0% 2.61
Eden Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             1,281                    1,284                           526$                       495                                 2                           -                    497                                 93.3% 2.77
Etna Township Licking MPO 0.615$             9,829                    9,956                           6,123$                    3,691                             54                        -                    3,745                             95.6% 2.79
Fallsbury Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             985                        983                              403$                       415                                 -                       -                    415                                 91.8% 2.59
Franklin Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             2,112                    2,136                           876$                       824                                 11                        -                    835                                 96.0% 2.67
Granville Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             4,298                    4,322                           1,772$                    1,643                             12                        -                    1,655                             94.2% 2.75
Hanover Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             1,834                    1,858                           762$                       739                                 11                        -                    750                                 93.0% 2.67
Harrison Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             8,052                    8,317                           3,410$                    2,941                             102                      -                    3,043                             97.7% 2.80
Hartford Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             1,029                    1,035                           424$                       402                                 3                           -                    405                                 95.0% 2.69
Hopewell Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             1,260                    1,268                           520$                       508                                 4                           -                    512                                 93.3% 2.66

Knox County Total

Licking County Total



 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,189,395             2,203,848  $     1,442,903    150             1,974,172  $     1,327,696    138                 929,228              5,973            5,994                 941,195 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2022 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2023 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2022 

Population Estimate  2023 Dues 
 2023 
Reps 

January 1, 2021 
Population Estimate  2022 Dues 

 2022 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census Housing 
Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2022 Housing Unit 

Estimate
Overall Occupancy 

Rate
Overall Average 
Household Size

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2021 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2022 member dues 2022 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES

TOWNSHIP ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2022 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD SIZE ASSUMPTIONS

 CITY & VILLAGE ASSUMPTIONS (f) 

2022 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2023 member dues

Jersey Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             2,501                    2,519                           1,033$                    1,043                             9                           -                    1,052                             95.4% 2.51
Liberty Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             2,756                    2,787                           1,143$                    982                                 13                        -                    995                                 97.8% 2.87
Licking Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             4,816                    4,857                           1,991$                    2,152                             22                        -                    2,174                             91.7% 2.44
Madison Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             3,180                    3,195                           1,310$                    1,205                             8                           -                    1,213                             95.9% 2.75
Mary Ann Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             2,120                    2,126                           872$                       850                                 4                           -                    854                                 92.1% 2.71
McKean Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             1,606                    1,620                           664$                       671                                 7                           -                    678                                 94.6% 2.53
Monroe Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             2,571                    2,587                           1,061$                    1,041                             8                           -                    1,049                             96.8% 2.55
Newark Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             2,175                    2,176                           892$                       922                                 2                           -                    924                                 94.5% 2.49
Newton Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             2,842                    2,856                           1,171$                    1,173                             8                           -                    1,181                             95.4% 2.54
Perry Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             1,671                    1,684                           690$                       623                                 6                           -                    629                                 92.8% 2.89
St. Albans Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             2,059                    2,077                           852$                       827                                 9                           -                    836                                 95.6% 2.57
Union Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             4,309                    4,335                           1,777$                    1,523                             12                        -                    1,535                             97.0% 2.92
Washington Township Licking Non-MPO 0.410$             944                        949                              389$                       387                                 3                           -                    390                                 92.8% 2.63

46,144                  46,051                         13,702$                  2          45,897                         13,310$                  2          393$              23,655                           115                      2                        23,772                           

Bellefontaine City Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             14,115                  14,034                         575$                       14,025                         561$                       6,372                             4                           -                    6,376                             97.3% 100.0% 2.64 2.71
Villages
Belle Center Village Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             809                        804                              330$                       802                              321$                       348                                 -                       -                    348                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.46 2.18
De Graff Village Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,250                    1,242                           509$                       1,239                           496$                       519                                 -                       -                    519                                 97.0% 94.6% 2.34 2.12
Huntsville Village Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             408                        405                              166$                       404                              162$                       186                                 -                       -                    186                                 100.0% 95.0% 2.80 2.28
Lakeview Village Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,184                    1,176                           482$                       1,174                           470$                       638                                 -                       -                    638                                 100.0% 95.0% 2.72 2.28
Quincy Village Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             536                        533                              219$                       531                              212$                       253                                 -                       -                    253                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.37 1.74
Ridgeway Village Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             107                        106                              43$                         106                              42$                         43                                   -                       -                    43                                   100.0% 100.0% 2.67 2.11
Rushsylvania Village Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             491                        488                              200$                       487                              195$                       210                                 -                       -                    210                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.11 4.96
Russells Point Village Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,320                    1,311                           538$                       1,308                           523$                       1,063                             -                       -                    1,063                             94.4% 93.1% 2.69 3.81
Valley Hi Village Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             228                        227                              93$                         226                              90$                         148                                 -                       -                    148                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.93 1.87
West Liberty Village Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,770                    1,759                           721$                       1,755                           702$                       846                                 -                       -                    846                                 93.2% 100.0% 3.16 2.56
West Mansfield Village Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             749                        744                              305$                       742                              297$                       321                                 -                       -                    321                                 91.9% 79.5% 2.25 4.03
Zanesfield Village Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             194                        193                              79$                         192                              77$                         97                                   -                       -                    97                                   85.2% 100.0% 2.88 1.39
Townships
Bloomfield Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             417                        419                              172$                       413                              165$                       158                                 2                           -                    160                                 98.1% 2.69
Bokescreek Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             557                        558                              229$                       552                              221$                       224                                 2                           -                    226                                 89.7% 2.77
Harrison Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,612                    1,613                           661$                       1,610                           644$                       641                                 5                           -                    646                                 95.3% 2.46
Jefferson Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             2,003                    2,026                           831$                       1,995                           798$                       841                                 15                        -                    856                                 94.4% 2.52
Lake Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             651                        647                              265$                       680                              272$                       261                                 -                       -                    261                                 95.8% 2.60
Liberty Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,354                    1,361                           558$                       1,350                           540$                       500                                 6                           -                    506                                 97.8% 2.68
McArthur Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,512                    1,512                           620$                       1,501                           600$                       627                                 4                           -                    631                                 97.1% 2.48
Miami Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             541                        542                              222$                       538                              215$                       316                                 3                           -                    319                                 74.4% 2.30
Monroe Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,625                    1,627                           667$                       1,624                           650$                       606                                 5                           -                    611                                 94.9% 2.83
Perry Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             954                        950                              390$                       950                              380$                       405                                 1                           -                    406                                 93.3% 2.52
Pleasant Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             923                        920                              377$                       915                              366$                       344                                 1                           -                    345                                 93.3% 2.88
Richland Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,836                    1,851                           759$                       1,827                           731$                       1,010                             15                        -                    1,025                             70.2% 2.59
Rushcreek Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,664                    1,666                           683$                       1,659                           664$                       661                                 5                           -                    666                                 93.6% 2.69
Stokes Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             3,366                    3,375                           1,384$                    3,349                           1,340$                    3,738                             33                        2                        3,773                             45.9% 1.94
Union Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             755                        752                              308$                       751                              300$                       321                                 1                           -                    322                                 90.3% 2.60
Washington Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             2,022                    2,027                           831$                       2,007                           803$                       1,469                             13                        -                    1,482                             59.4% 2.32
Zane Township Logan Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,191                    1,183                           485$                       1,185                           474$                       489                                 -                       -                    489                                 96.9% 2.51

43,830                  44,274                         17,970$                  2          16,217                           117                      -                    16,334                           

London City Madison CORPO 0.515$             10,279                  10,424                         537$                       4,390                             41                        -                    4,431                             100.0% 85.3% 2.63 1.74
Villages
Midway Village Madison CORPO 0.515$             269                        270                              139$                       120                                 -                       -                    120                                 100.0% 80.6% 2.83 2.95
Mount Sterling Village Madison CORPO 0.515$             1,945                    1,952                           1,005$                    884                                 -                       -                    884                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.51 2.41
Plain City Village Madison CORPO 0.515$             3,335                    3,442                           1,773$                    1,355                             42                        -                    1,397                             93.5% 100.0% 2.41 2.79
South Solon Village Madison CORPO 0.515$             329                        330                              170$                       145                                 -                       -                    145                                 91.1% 100.0% 2.43 3.03
West Jefferson Village Madison CORPO 0.515$             4,137                    4,152                           2,138$                    1,737                             -                       -                    1,737                             100.0% 92.9% 1.85 1.90
Townships
Canaan Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             2,631                    2,646                           1,363$                    967                                 2                           -                    969                                 96.6% 2.82
Darby Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             932                        938                              483$                       371                                 1                           -                    372                                 93.8% 2.68
Deer Creek Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             967                        970                              500$                       410                                 -                       -                    410                                 91.0% 2.58
Fairfield Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             1,452                    1,462                           753$                       564                                 2                           -                    566                                 95.2% 2.70
Jefferson Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             3,075                    3,093                           1,593$                    1,245                             3                           -                    1,248                             95.4% 2.59
Monroe Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             1,581                    1,592                           820$                       620                                 2                           -                    622                                 95.6% 2.67
Oak Run Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             521                        533                              274$                       207                                 4                           -                    211                                 97.6% 2.58
Paint Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             554                        558                              287$                       232                                 1                           -                    233                                 93.1% 2.56
Pike Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             545                        550                              283$                       170                                 1                           -                    171                                 95.9% 2.88
Pleasant Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             1,327                    1,337                           689$                       527                                 2                           -                    529                                 95.3% 2.64
Range Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             712                        718                              370$                       277                                 1                           -                    278                                 90.3% 2.85
Somerford Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             3,053                    3,078                           1,585$                    1,302                             6                           -                    1,308                             91.4% 2.57
Stokes Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             319                        322                              166$                       132                                 1                           -                    133                                 91.7% 2.64
Union Township Madison CORPO 0.515$             5,867                    5,907                           3,042$                    562                                 8                           -                    570                                 92.9% 2.50

35,025                  35,139                         18,097$                  2          34,960                         17,480$                  2          617$              14,507                           60                        -                    14,567                           Morrow County Total

Logan County Total
Cities (10% population dues)

Madison County Total
Cities (10% population dues)



 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,189,395             2,203,848  $     1,442,903    150             1,974,172  $     1,327,696    138                 929,228              5,973            5,994                 941,195 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2022 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2023 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2022 

Population Estimate  2023 Dues 
 2023 
Reps 

January 1, 2021 
Population Estimate  2022 Dues 

 2022 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census Housing 
Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2022 Housing Unit 

Estimate
Overall Occupancy 

Rate
Overall Average 
Household Size

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2021 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2022 member dues 2022 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES

TOWNSHIP ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2022 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD SIZE ASSUMPTIONS

 CITY & VILLAGE ASSUMPTIONS (f) 

2022 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2023 member dues

Cities (10% population dues)
Galion (g) City Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             -                        -                               -$                        -                               -$                        -                                 -                       -                    -                                 97.1% 95.6% 2.27 2.04
Villages
Cardington Village Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             2,079                    2,077                           1,070$                    2,068                           1,034$                    889                                 -                       -                    889                                 100.0% 98.2% 2.85 2.52
Chesterville Village Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             191                        191                              98$                         190                              95$                         77                                   -                       -                    77                                   100.0% 86.1% 2.42 2.21
Edison Village Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             422                        422                              217$                       420                              210$                       187                                 -                       -                    187                                 100.0% 93.4% 2.58 2.19
Fulton Village Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             250                        250                              129$                       249                              125$                       113                                 -                       -                    113                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.99 3.13
Marengo Village Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             283                        283                              146$                       282                              141$                       127                                 -                       -                    127                                 96.7% 100.0% 2.17 2.11
Mount Gilead Village Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             3,503                    3,500                           1,803$                    3,497                           1,749$                    1,655                             -                       -                    1,655                             100.0% 100.0% 3.02 1.93
Sparta Village Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             121                        121                              62$                         120                              60$                         58                                   -                       -                    58                                   98.5% 100.0% 2.02 2.09
Townships
Bennington Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             3,052                    3,106                           1,600$                    3,057                           1,529$                    1,155                             22                        -                    1,177                             95.4% 2.71
Canaan Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             900                        906                              467$                       898                              449$                       371                                 3                           -                    374                                 93.3% 2.60
Cardington Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,001                    1,000                           515$                       996                              498$                       427                                 -                       -                    427                                 93.4% 2.51
Chester Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,660                    1,658                           854$                       1,654                           827$                       643                                 -                       -                    643                                 93.0% 2.78
Congress Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             2,939                    2,942                           1,515$                    2,928                           1,464$                    1,420                             3                           -                    1,423                             82.0% 2.52
Franklin Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,609                    1,607                           828$                       1,601                           801$                       604                                 -                       -                    604                                 92.4% 2.88
Gilead Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             2,018                    2,021                           1,041$                    2,015                           1,008$                    834                                 2                           -                    836                                 96.8% 2.50
Harmony Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             2,610                    2,643                           1,361$                    2,615                           1,308$                    1,007                             14                        -                    1,021                             94.2% 2.73
Lincoln Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,749                    1,747                           900$                       1,760                           880$                       686                                 -                       -                    686                                 93.0% 2.74
North Bloomfield Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,853                    1,872                           964$                       1,850                           925$                       802                                 9                           -                    811                                 93.4% 2.47
Perry Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,971                    1,969                           1,014$                    1,961                           981$                       665                                 -                       -                    665                                 93.4% 3.17
Peru Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,496                    1,495                           770$                       1,488                           744$                       590                                 -                       -                    590                                 95.6% 2.65
South Bloomfield Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,675                    1,673                           862$                       1,672                           836$                       633                                 -                       -                    633                                 97.2% 2.70
Troy Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,156                    1,155                           595$                       1,150                           575$                       532                                 -                       -                    532                                 93.6% 2.32
Washington Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,261                    1,276                           657$                       1,259                           630$                       545                                 7                           -                    552                                 90.3% 2.56
Westfield Township Morrow CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,226                    1,225                           631$                       1,230                           615$                       487                                 -                       -                    487                                 97.1% 2.59

35,683                  35,371                         14,502$                  2          35,460                         14,184$                  2          318$              15,107                           -                       -                    15,107                           
Villages
Corning Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             488                        484                              198$                       485                              194$                       208                                 -                       -                    208                                 100.0% 86.3% 2.57 2.34
Crooksville Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             2,418                    2,397                           983$                       2,403                           961$                       1,057                             -                       -                    1,057                             100.0% 88.7% 2.38 2.06
Glenford Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             165                        164                              67$                         164                              66$                         64                                   -                       -                    64                                   98.4% 100.0% 2.30 1.93
Hemlock Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             142                        141                              58$                         141                              56$                         69                                   -                       -                    69                                   100.0% 100.0% 2.74 2.24
Junction City Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             721                        715                              293$                       716                              286$                       308                                 -                       -                    308                                 100.0% 100.0% 3.25 1.92
New Lexington Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             4,435                    4,396                           1,802$                    4,407                           1,763$                    1,977                             -                       -                    1,977                             90.3% 91.1% 2.63 3.04
New Straitsville Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             652                        646                              265$                       648                              259$                       308                                 -                       -                    308                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.40 1.60
Rendville Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             28                          28                                 11$                         28                                 11$                         16                                   -                       -                    16                                   77.0% 100.0% 2.46 1.68
Roseville Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,061                    1,052                           431$                       1,054                           422$                       469                                 -                       -                    469                                 100.0% 100.0% 3.43 2.21
Shawnee Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             505                        501                              205$                       502                              201$                       240                                 -                       -                    240                                 100.0% 100.0% 3.62 1.92
Somerset Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,481                    1,468                           602$                       1,472                           589$                       661                                 -                       -                    661                                 99.1% 93.7% 2.87 1.93
Thornville Village Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,087                    1,077                           442$                       1,080                           432$                       450                                 -                       -                    450                                 95.2% 100.0% 2.21 1.94
Townships
Bearfield Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,465                    1,452                           595$                       1,456                           582$                       652                                 -                       -                    652                                 90.2% 2.49
Clayton Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,565                    1,551                           636$                       1,555                           622$                       640                                 -                       -                    640                                 91.1% 2.68
Coal Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             285                        282                              116$                       283                              113$                       121                                 -                       -                    121                                 95.0% 2.48
Harrison Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,934                    1,917                           786$                       1,922                           769$                       822                                 -                       -                    822                                 96.0% 2.45
Hopewell Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             2,420                    2,399                           984$                       2,405                           962$                       867                                 -                       -                    867                                 96.2% 2.90
Jackson Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             2,089                    2,071                           849$                       2,076                           830$                       817                                 -                       -                    817                                 95.8% 2.67
Madison Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             1,367                    1,355                           556$                       1,358                           543$                       553                                 -                       -                    553                                 90.1% 2.74
Monday Creek Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             694                        688                              282$                       690                              276$                       291                                 -                       -                    291                                 84.2% 2.83
Monroe Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             837                        830                              340$                       832                              333$                       398                                 -                       -                    398                                 83.2% 2.53
Pike Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             2,248                    2,228                           913$                       2,234                           894$                       846                                 -                       -                    846                                 93.4% 2.73
Pleasant Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             847                        840                              344$                       842                              337$                       375                                 -                       -                    375                                 95.2% 2.37
Reading Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             2,862                    2,837                           1,163$                    2,844                           1,138$                    1,129                             -                       -                    1,129                             93.4% 2.72
Salt Lick Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             510                        505                              207$                       507                              203$                       215                                 -                       -                    215                                 80.5% 2.95
Thorn Township Perry Non-MPO 0.380$             0.410$             3,377                    3,347                           1,372$                    3,356                           1,342$                    1,554                             -                       -                    1,554                             86.6% 2.48

62,765                  65,029                         19,492$                  2          63,432                         19,059$                  2          432$              23,134                           560                      723                    24,417                           
Cities (10% population dues)
Dublin City Union MPO 0.575$             0.615$             4,344                    4,357                           268$                       4,361                           262$                       1,342                             46                        -                    1,388                             99.4% 92.9% 3.04 2.26
Marysville City Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             25,571                  27,926                         1,438$                    25,873                         1,294$                    9,327                             217                      723                    10,267                           98.5% 100.0% 4.13 3.15
Villages
Magnetic Springs Village Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             267                        261                              134$                       267                              134$                       113                                 1                           -                    114                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.46 2.00
Milford Center Village Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             807                        785                              404$                       809                              405$                       313                                 1                           -                    314                                 100.0% 100.0% 1.40 1.67
Plain City Village Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             730                        710                              366$                       732                              366$                       342                                 -                       -                    342                                 100.0% 94.3% 2.56 2.98
Richwood Village Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             2,222                    2,160                           1,112$                    2,220                           1,110$                    959                                 -                       -                    959                                 100.0% 100.0% 2.20 1.84
Unionville Center Village Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             241                        234                              121$                       241                              121$                       91                                   -                       -                    91                                   100.0% 93.0% 2.76 2.07
Townships
Allen Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             2,365                    2,312                           1,191$                    2,366                           1,183$                    853                                 5                           -                    858                                 95.4% 2.91
Claibourne Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,251                    1,221                           629$                       1,252                           626$                       504                                 2                           -                    506                                 96.4% 2.57
Darby Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             2,156                    2,131                           1,097$                    2,171                           1,086$                    789                                 13                        -                    802                                 96.6% 2.83
Dover Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             2,326                    2,271                           1,170$                    2,334                           1,167$                    904                                 4                           -                    908                                 95.6% 2.69
Jackson Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             954                        932                              480$                       964                              482$                       356                                 2                           -                    358                                 96.3% 2.78
Jerome Township Union MPO 0.575$             0.615$             8,774                    9,212                           5,665$                    9,048                           5,429$                    3,057                             245                      -                    3,302                             92.1% 3.12
Leesburg Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,220                    1,189                           612$                       1,224                           612$                       460                                 1                           -                    461                                 96.7% 2.74
Liberty Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             2,048                    2,004                           1,032$                    2,054                           1,027$                    749                                 5                           -                    754                                 95.6% 2.86
Millcreek Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,332                    1,295                           667$                       1,336                           668$                       519                                 -                       -                    519                                 95.8% 2.68

Perry County Total

Union County Total



 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,189,395             2,203,848  $     1,442,903    150             1,974,172  $     1,327,696    138                 929,228              5,973            5,994                 941,195 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2022 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2023 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2022 

Population Estimate  2023 Dues 
 2023 
Reps 

January 1, 2021 
Population Estimate  2022 Dues 

 2022 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census Housing 
Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2022 Housing Unit 

Estimate
Overall Occupancy 

Rate
Overall Average 
Household Size

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2021 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2022 member dues 2022 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES

TOWNSHIP ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2022 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD SIZE ASSUMPTIONS

 CITY & VILLAGE ASSUMPTIONS (f) 

2022 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2023 member dues

Paris Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,585                    1,548                           797$                       1,589                           795$                       602                                 3                           -                    605                                 93.7% 2.81
Taylor Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,516                    1,481                           763$                       1,515                           758$                       601                                 3                           -                    604                                 95.3% 2.65
Union Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             903                        883                              455$                       902                              451$                       380                                 2                           -                    382                                 92.6% 2.57
Washington Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             812                        799                              411$                       819                              410$                       337                                 4                           -                    341                                 89.0% 2.71
York Township Union CORPO 0.480$             0.515$             1,341                    1,318                           679$                       1,355                           678$                       536                                 6                           -                    542                                 95.9% 2.61

���������	
�����	
�� ������	�������������������	������������

����� 	� �	�������
��	��	
	�����	���������������� ������ 	� �	�
������	���
�	���	���������	����� ��	�������	��������	
������������ ��	��� 	� �	�
��
��	����
�� 	��������������!�	
������	�

����"	��
����	���� �������
���������	
��� ��	��������	��		��#������$�%&%&�'��
	��	��(�����)	�	� �	��*�$�%&%�+��

� 	
���,�� ������������ 	��	��		�����	������������	�� ����
��

	��������������������

����"	��� ������ �������
���������	
��� ��	��������	��		��#������$�%&%&�'��
	��	��(�����)	�	� �	��*�$�%&%�+��

� 	
���-�� ������������ 	��	��		�����	������������	�� ����
��

	��������������������

	�����������������	����
�������
��������
���
��
�	
��� ��	��
������	�� 	�����������������	������ 	���	���
	�����
�.	�	
��� ��	������ ���	�%&%&��	�



������������������	����
�������
��������	
����� �����	
��
�	
��� ��	��
������	��	��	��������������	������ 	���	���
	�����
�.	������ ������ �������
��������	��������������	������ 	���	���
	�����
�.	�����
����	���� �������
�
����%&�,�%&%&�/��	���#�0�����

����1�	��	�	�������	�

��	����	��.	�����������������2�������������230������
�
�����	������� ��	���������� 
�������������
� ���������������2���������������
����� �����������$��������
������������	��
�����	���	 	���	��




